Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk
Washington, DC 20543-0001

February 26, 2015

Mr. Jeffrey G. Huvelle
Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter

850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

Re: Philip A. Murphy, Jr., et al.

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
(202) 479-3011

v. Verizon Communications, Inc, et al.

No. 14-1000

Dear Mr. Huvelle:

Your request of February 23, 2015, for an extension of time within which to file a

response to the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-entitled case has been

granted; the time has been extended to and including April 22, 2015.

Very truly yours,

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

cc: A‘cis L. Kennedy

Danny Bickell
Deputy Clerk



